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Od:
Odesláno: čtvrtek 13. ledna 2022 9:49
Komu:
Předmět: FW: New Japanese Patent Application filed (Your Ref.: H21007_JP; Our Ref.: 

P21814F)
Podepsáno: @eli-beams.eu

Dobrý den,  
 
Níže posílám potvrzení o přijetí.  
 
S přáním hezkého dne,  

 
 

From: office <office@yanagidapat.com>  
Sent: Thursday, January 13, 2022 1:59 AM 
To: @eli-beams.eu> 
Subject: RE: New Japanese Patent Application filed (Your Ref.: H21007_JP; Our Ref.: P21814F) 
 
 
Dear Sirs: 
 
Thank you for your email. 
 
This is to acknowledge safe receipt of your email. Should we have any questions, we will contact you. 
 
Best regards, 
 

 
 
YANAGIDA & ASSOCIATES 
office@yanagidapat.com 
URL: www.yanagidapat.com 
Tel: 81-45-475-2623 
Fax: 81-45-475-2673 
 
 
 

From:   
Sent: Wednesday, January 12, 2022 9:52 PM 
To: office@yanagidapat.com 
Subject: RE: New Japanese Patent Application filed (Your Ref.: H21007_JP; Our Ref.: P21814F) 
 
Dear ,  
 
Please fins the attached official order from the applicant.  
 
Please confirm safe receipt.  
 
Best Regards,  
 

 




